Selectmen's Minutes T.O.H.P. Burnham Library

Present: Chairman Jeffrey D. Jones, Selectman Lisa J. O'Donnell, Selectman Susan Gould-Coviello, Town Administrator Brendhan Zubricki, and Selectmen's Assistant Pamela J. Witham.

Also Present: Attorney Richard Kallman.

The Chairman called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the TOHP Burnham Library on Martin Street and announced that the Board would hear Public Comment. No one offered any comment.

Mr. Zubricki began the presentation of his Town Administrator's Report for the period March 8th through March 21st, 2014, regarding the following:

Meeting with Personnel from Garden Remedies, Medical Marijuana: Attorney Richard Kallman, a representative of Garden Remedies, joined the Selectmen. Selectman O'Donnell and Attorney Kallman reviewed the highlights of two meetings that they had had with Police Chief Silva to review and discuss proposed security at the proposed marijuana growing facility on Western Avenue. At the last meeting, the Chief had asked for a copy of the table of contents from their security manual, and it will be forwarded to the Chief tomorrow. Selectman Gould-Coviello and Attorney Kallman also spoke about a meeting they had attended with Town Administrator Zubricki and the Security Manager for Garden Remedies, to review the elements of a possible hosting agreement, which might include additional safety equipment for the Police Department, a school resource officer, key carded interior doors at Town Hall, or a new police vehicle. Garden Remedies is in the process of interviewing five different security firms and plans to jointly interview the two final candidates with Chief Silva. Garden Remedies expects to file for a special permit with the Planning Board in early April. A public informational hearing will be held regarding the new facility as part of the Planning Board's special permitting process. The Selectmen thanked Attorney Kallman for coming and he left the meeting.

<u>MassBays Research and Planning Grant Contract</u>: Mr. Zubricki reminded the Selectmen that Dr. Novak from the University of New Hampshire had assisted the Town in obtaining a *grant from MassBays Program for an eelgrass restoration project* in Essex Bay. Subsequently, a motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to approve and sign the grant paperwork. Town Clerk Christina Wright joined the Selectmen in her capacity as a notary public to witness the signature of the documents. The Selectmen thanked her and she left the meeting.

<u>Approval of Revised CORI Policy and Form</u>: Mr. Zubricki reported on a webinar that he had watched, sponsored by Kopelman and Paige, regarding recent changes to the Criminal Offender Records Information (CORI) regulations. Mr. Zubricki has since updated the Town's policy to reflect these changes. And, a motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to approve theses revisions to the Town's policy.

<u>Recommendation of the Final Fiscal Year 2015 Wage & Salary Scale</u>: The Selectmen reviewed the revised *FY2015 Wage and Salary Scale* and a motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to approve it for recommendation at the Annual Town Meeting.

<u>Cape Ann Regional Cable Advisory Joint Representations Disclosure</u>: Mr. Zubricki said that Kopelman and Paige has agreed to represent the newly reorganized regional cable advisory committee. Since K&P already serves as town counsel to each of the three towns on the committee, **K&P has issued a disclosure notice** to each of the member towns and asked each to sign a consent to multiple representation. Therefore, a motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to approve and sign the consent form.

<u>Construction Oversight Change Order, Town Hall/Library Project</u>: Mr. Zubricki reported that he had informed Meyer and Meyer of the Selectmen's decision to authorize a change order in the amount of \$9,000 for construction oversight services. The *change order* has now been prepared and a motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to approve and sign it.

<u>Signature of Contract for Promotion of Town Resources</u>: Mr. Zubricki said that the contract with the *Merchants Group for Promotion of Town Resources* is now ready for signature and a motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to approve and sign the contract.

<u>Potential Addition of DPW Barn and Senior Center to Lighting Upgrades</u>: Mr. Zubricki said that the lighting consultants have recommended that the DPW Barn and the Senior Center be assessed to determine whether an energy savings might be possible by including these buildings with the other town buildings in the lighting upgrade project. A motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to authorize the Chairman to sign the change order if and when it becomes available.

<u>Quarterly Report to DEP</u>: Mr. Zubricki reported that he has completed this *quarter's report to the Department of Environmental Protection*. A motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to approve the report for distribution.

In other business, a motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to approve the weekly warrant in the amount of \$605,652.87.

A motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to approve the minutes for the Selectmen's March 10th, 2014, Open Meeting and Executive Session.

A motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to approve a request to waive the filing deadline for a non-resident recreational clamming permit application for Timothy Lehr. And, another motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to approve a request to waive the filing deadline for a commercial clamming permit application for Mark Whitman.

A motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to approve a request from Police Chief Silva to *appoint Thomas R. Shute* to the position of Assistant Harbormaster. The Selectmen signed the appointment card.

A motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to approve a request to pass over Essex Roads during the Manchester-Essex Little League and Softball Parade on Saturday, May 3rd,

2014, starting at 11:00 a.m. from Woodman's on Main Street to Memorial Park. The Chairman signed the parade permit application request which will be forwarded to the State.

A motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to approve a request to pass over Town roads during a bike ride to benefit Neurofibromatosis Northeast on Saturday, September 6, 2014.

A motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to re-appoint Pam Stone as Inspector of Animals and to forward the State paperwork to her.

A motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to approve a *request from the Board of Health* to cover up to \$1,200 of expenses for a special police detail and additional sanitation facilities during the Youth Triathlon on August 9, 2014, from the Special Events fund.

The Selectmen discussed a resident's idea to confine non-resident boat trailer parking to the dirt area by Memorial Park. A kiosk would be installed to collect the parking fees from the non-residents and all vehicles without authorization would be towed or ticketed. The Selectmen were interested in the idea and Mr. Zubricki said that he would contact the DPW and the Police Department for comment.

Mr. Zubricki said that several years ago, David Choate of Spring Street had wanted to gift the Town a small parcel of land that he owned on Dodge Street and the parcel was accepted at Town Meeting. However, before the transaction could be completed, Mr. Choate passed away and the parcel became tied up in probate court. Now, approximately ten years later, Mr. Choate's affairs have been resolved and the attorneys for the Estate consented to a "friendly taking" since gifting is no longer an option. Mr. Zubricki said that Town Counsel will consult with the Estate's attorneys regarding the transaction procedure for the proposed transfer.

Mr. Zubricki reviewed the final draft of the *Annual Town Meeting Warrant* and the Selectmen had no further suggestions. Subsequently, a motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to include the articles as they appear on the draft of the warrant, dated March 24, 2014, which is attached hereto. A second motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to close the warrant. And a final motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to sign the warrant.

Under Conomo Point Matters, a motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to authorize Town Counsel to respond to a request for an electrical permit for 13 Town Farm Road, Map 19, Lots 41 & 42, Leah Maher, for the installation of a security alarm, since she is no longer considered a tenant, and the Board, acting in their capacity as Conomo Point Commissioner, wishes to deny Ms. Maher permission to perform such work on the Town's property.

Motions were made, seconded, and unanimously voted to approve and sign the following Conomo Point Extensions:

Extension of the bridge lease and purchase and sale agreement for 20 Cogswell Road, Map 19, Lot 54, Marybeth Tirrell, at the third-year Bridge Lease rate. Extension of the bridge lease and purchase and sale agreement signing deadline for 92 Conomo Point Road, Map 19, Lot 46, Joan Brown Herrmann, at the third-year Bridge Lease rate.

Mr. Zubricki reported that the Town's health insurance carrier has announced that there will not be an increase in the cost of the Town's health insurance for FY15. A motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to accept the proposed rates and sign the agreement.

A motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to approve the following requests for licenses and permits:

Gasoline Storage and Sale License:

- Charles E. Holden, Holden Oil, Inc., d/b/a Holden Essex LLC, at 2 Scot's Way, "Above-ground storage of 90,000 gallons of propane gas in 3-30,000 gallon tanks, 49,000 gallons in trucks and tanks awaiting reuse, and 100 gallons of methanol alcohol".
- Edwin C. Perkins, Perkins Marine, Inc., at 82 Main Street, "Above-ground storage of 7,500 gallons gasoline and 2,500 gallons diesel".

Non-Recreational Seasonal Clamming Permit:

- Timothy Lehr of Lynn, MA sponsored by Jean Appeltofft of Cogswell Road
- Michael Rogers of Georgetown, MA sponsored by Louise Holland of Southern Avenue

Commercial Clamming Permit:

- Kenneth Amero
- Robert Amero
- Richard Buczko
- Sheila L. Carter
- Kelly Corrao
- Daniel Doane
- David Earl
- Robert Fitzgerald
- Robert Fitzgerald, Jr.
- Michael T. French
- Michael Ginn
- Scott G. Hamlen
- Wayne Leveille
- John R. MacDonald
- Phillip H. MacDougall
- Steven MacDougall
- George Mullin
- Kevin Oyer

- Michael Pascucci
- Robert Perrigo
- Scott Reed
- Paul Tofuri
- Richard Tofuri
- Mark Whitman
- Eugen Xhalia

Senior Clamming Permit:

- Russell R. Jordan
- Dale Lowry
- Richard Pascucci

Student Clamming Permit:

- Craig Carter
- Kevin Carter
- Troy Ciarametaro
- Steven Sergio Ronchi
- John Alexander Walder

The Selectmen were reminded that the next regular Board of Selectmen's meeting will take place on Monday, April 7th, 2014, at 7:00 p.m. in the TOHP Burnham Library on Martin Street.

At 8:10 p.m., citing the need to discuss pending litigation concerning the case of Glenn Mores, et al. v. Board of Assessors of the Town of Essex, ATB Docket No. F316503 and pending litigation concerning the case of Richard D. Rettberg, et al. v. Board of Assessors of the Town of Essex, ATB Docket No. F317827, and any other matters that are presently pending for the Town of Essex before the Appellate Tax Board; the lease, sale, and value of real property at Conomo Point; pending litigation concerning the case of the Town of Essex vs. the Estate of Judith H. Foley, Northeast Housing Court C.A. No. 09H77SP003249; and, a Restrictive Covenant and/or Easement concerning 23-25-27 Centennial Grove Road; the Chairman entertained a motion to move to Executive Session. He stated that discussing these matters in Open Session would be detrimental to the Town's negotiating and litigating strategies and said that the Board would only be returning to Open Session to adjourn the meeting. He invited the Town Administrator's attendance at the Executive Session. The motion was moved and seconded. Following a unanimous Roll Call Vote, the Board, their Assistant, and Mr. Zubricki moved to Executive Session.

The Board, their Assistant, and the Town Administrator returned to Open Session at 8:30 p.m.

There being no further business before the Board, a motion was made, seconded, and unanimously voted to adjourn the meeting.

Documents used during this meeting include the following: Grant from MassBays Program for Eelgrass Restoration FY2015 Wage and Salary Scale K&P Disclosure Notice Meyer and Meyer Change Order Merchants Group Contract for Promotion of Town Resources Quarterly Report to the Department of Environmental Protection Recommendation to Appoint Thomas R. Shute Request from the Board of Health Annual Town Meeting Warrant

Prepared by: _____

Pamela J. Witham

Attested by: _____

Lisa J. O'Donnell

2014

Commonwealth of Massachusetts Town of Essex

Warrant for Annual Town Meeting and Election

Essex, ss:

To either of the Constables of the Town of Essex;

GREETINGS:

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts you are hereby directed to notify and warn the inhabitants of the Town of Essex, qualified to vote as the laws direct, of the Annual Town Election to bring to ballot for the following officers:

Assessor for three years. Moderator for one year. Selectman for three years. Board of Health member for three years. Two Constables for one year. School Committee member for three years. School Committee member to fill a vacancy for one year. Board of Library Trustee for three years. Two Planning Board members for five years. One Planning Board member to fill a vacancy for four years. Housing Authority member for five years.

AND, to do this by vote on one ballot. The polls will be open on Monday, May 12, 2014 at 7:00 o'clock A.M. and will close at 8:00 o'clock P.M. at the Memorial Fire Station, 24 Martin Street, Essex.

AND, you are hereby directed to notify and warn the inhabitants of the Town of Essex, qualified to vote as the laws direct, to meet in said Essex at the Essex Elementary School, 12 Story Street, on Monday, May 5, 2014 at 7:30 p.m. and there and then to act on the following Articles, viz:

ARTICLE 1

To see if the Town will vote to determine the manner of electing or choosing all other Town Officers usually elected or chosen at the Annual Town Meeting and take any appropriate action to elect such officers.

ARTICLE 2

To hear and receive the Reports of the Town Officials and Committees, and also to consider and receive any Reports contained in the Annual Town Report; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 3

To see if the Town will amend or revise the Wage and Salary scale for fiscal year 2015 in accordance with the recommendations of the Personnel Board Report, a copy of which is on file in the Town Clerk's office and is incorporated herein by reference; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 4

To see if the Town will vote to fix the salary and compensation of each of the elected officers of the Town as required by Massachusetts General Law Chapter 41, Section 108, as amended, for fiscal year 2015 in accordance with the recommendations of the Personnel Board Report, a copy of which is on file in the Town Clerk's office and is incorporated herein by reference; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 5

To see if the Town will vote to transfer from the Town Septic Betterment Fund a sum of money for the purpose of making necessary payments to the Massachusetts Water Pollution Abatement Trust during fiscal year 2015 in accordance with the terms of repayment for Community Septic Management Program loan funds; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 6

To see if the Town will vote pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws chapter 44, section 53E ¹/₂ to reauthorize a revolving fund for the Animal Control Officer for the purpose of compensating the Animal Control Officer for the care of impounded dogs and for reimbursing the Animal Control Officer for all associated expenses. Payments from dog owners seeking to claim impounded dogs shall be credited to the fund and expenditures from the fund shall be authorized by the Board of Selectmen up to a maximum of \$10,000; or take any action thereto.

ARTICLE 7

To see if the Town will vote pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws chapter 44, section 53E ¹/₂ to reauthorize a revolving fund for the Board of Health for the purpose of purchase of supplies and services as deemed necessary by the Board of Health for the purpose of the planning and execution of an annual youth triathlon or other exercise program. Donations, grants and fees

collected for said purpose shall be credited to the fund and expenditures from the fund shall be authorized by the Board of Health up to a maximum of \$12,000; or take any action thereto.

ARTICLE 8

To see if the Town will vote pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws chapter 44, section 53E ¹/₂ to reauthorize a revolving fund for the Board of Health for the purpose of purchase of supplies and services as deemed necessary by the Board of Health Department for the purpose of health, safety, and/or emergency planning, preparation and education. Donations, grants and fees collected for said purpose shall be credited to the fund and expenditures from the fund shall be authorized by the Board of Health up to a maximum of \$10,000; or take any action thereto.

ARTICLE 9

To see if the Town will vote pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws chapter 44, section 53E ¹/₂ to reauthorize a revolving fund for the Board of Health for the purpose of purchasing supplies, contracted labor, and pharmaceuticals as needed by the Public Health Nurse and for the payment of Public Health Nurse wages. Medicare and other reimbursements relating to said programs and donations for the purpose of purchasing supplies and pharmaceuticals and for Public Health Nurse labor shall be credited to the fund and expenditures from the fund shall be authorized by the Board of Health up to a maximum of \$12,000; or take any action thereto.

ARTICLE 10

To see if the Town will vote, pursuant to Town of Essex Bylaws, Chapter II, Section 2-20 to consider appointments to the Conomo Point Planning Committee, including the appointment of new members, or the reappointment or termination of current members of the Committee; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 11

To see if the Town will vote to transfer some or all of the 8 numbered lots depicted on the approved Definitive Subdivision Plan entitled "Central Conomo Point, Beach Circle, Conomo Point Road, Essex, MA" which is on file with the Essex Town Clerk, from the Conomo Point Commissioners for purposes of lease to the Board of Selectmen, acting as Conomo Point Commissioners, for general municipal purposes and/or for the purpose of conveyance, and further, to authorize the Board of Selectmen, acting as Conomo Point Commissioners, to convey any or all of said lots, after said plan has been duly recorded with the Registry of Deeds, and to authorize the Board of Selectmen, acting as Conomo Point Commissioners, to enter into all agreements and to execute any and all instruments as may be necessary or convenient on behalf of the Town to affect said conveyance, subject to terms and conditions as the Board of Selectmen, acting as Conomo Point Commissioners, or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 12

To see if the Town will vote to amend Chapter 2-13.13 of the Town of Essex Bylaws, Procedure for Sale or Lease of Property at Conomo Point, by deleting the words "Long-term Lease – a lease for a period of more than five years" from Section 1 and by deleting Section 3, entitled Long-Term leases, in its entirety, and replacing it with the following:

Section 3: Leases

a. If duly authorized by a vote of Town Meeting, the Commissioners may enter into one or more leases for occupancy of any or all of its property at Conomo Point.

b. Any Town Meeting vote authorizing leases pursuant to this section shall also specify the maximum period of time for such leases.

c. Prior to entering into any lease(s), the Commissioners shall establish the essential terms and conditions for such leases. Such terms and conditions shall include a requirement that the lessee will pay at least the fair market rental value as determined in accordance with this Bylaw and all taxes assessed upon the property.

d. After essential lease terms and conditions have been established by the Commissioners, the Commissioners shall retain the services of a Massachusetts Certified General Appraiser with an MAI designation from the Appraisal Institute to determine the fair market rental value for each segregable portion of the property the Commissioners intend to lease.

e. Upon receipt of appraisals, the Commissioners may offer current leaseholders a reasonable opportunity to accept the terms and conditions established by the Commissioners and enter into leases.

f. The Commissioners may offer leases to the general public in accordance with an open, fair and competitive disposition process, using sound business practices and principles of fair dealing.

; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 13

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, or borrow a sum of money for the management of property at Conomo Point including but not limited to renovation, demolition, and contents management of structures and maintenance of all outdoor areas; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 14

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, or borrow a sum of money to make roadway improvements, including but not limited to resurfacing roads and improving road shoulders at Conomo Point, including the cost of any necessary design, permitting, preparatory work, paving, construction, and any items incidental thereto; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 15

To see if the Town will vote to transfer from available funds or borrow a sum of money to be added to the Conomo Point Legal Budget for fiscal year 2014; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 16

To see if the Town will vote to amend its acceptance of the Community Preservation Act, Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44B, sections 3-7, as approved by the voters at the May 14, 2007 Annual Town Election, by increasing the surcharge from .5% to 1%, and to authorize the appropriation of other municipal revenue to the Community Preservation Fund pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44B, section 3 (b ½), to be implemented beginning in Fiscal Year 2015 or 2016; provided, however, that before such surcharge increase and appropriation authorization may take effect, the change must be approved by the voters at the Biennial State Election on November 4, 2014 to be held in the Town of Essex; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 17

To hear and act upon the Report of the Finance Committee and to vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds a sum of money for the Town charges and expenditures for the ensuing year; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 18

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, or borrow a sum of money for the purpose of funding the Sewer Enterprise Fund for fiscal year 2015; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 19

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, or borrow a sum of money for the purpose of funding the Water Enterprise Fund for fiscal year 2015; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 20

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, or borrow a sum of money for the purpose of making electrical efficiency upgrades to equipment at the Water Filtration Plant, Town of Essex public wells, and any elements incidental thereto; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 21

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, or borrow a sum of money for the purchase and equipping of a new pickup truck, with snowplow, for use by the Water Department; and to authorize the Board of Public Works or the Board of Selectmen to take other action as necessary to effectuate the purposes of this vote; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 22

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, or borrow a sum of money to purchase or to lease for a term of up to or more than three years with an option to purchase and to fully equip a dump truck, with snowplow, for use by the Department of Public Works, and to authorize the Board of Public Works or the Board of Selectmen to enter into a purchase or lease/purchase agreement on such terms and conditions as the Board deems in the best interest of the Town in order to replace one of the existing dump trucks; and to authorize the Board of Selectmen to dispose of the vehicle replaced by the new dump truck by sale or trade and to take other action as necessary to effectuate the purposes of this vote; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 23

To see if the Town will vote to approve the Gross Operating and Maintenance Budget of the Manchester-Essex Regional School District, and raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds a sum of money for the Town's assessment from the District - said sum to be calculated solely in accordance with the "Agreement Between the Towns of Essex and Manchester-by-the-Sea, Massachusetts with Respect to the Formation of a Regional School District", as most recently amended, by invoking and approving the provision found in paragraph four of Massachusetts General Laws chapter 71, section 16B allowing District members "to reallocate the sum of their required local contributions to the district in accordance with the regional agreement", for the fiscal year beginning July first, two thousand fourteen; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 24

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds a sum of money to pay the Town's share of the operating and capital costs of the Essex North Shore Agricultural and Technical School District for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2014; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 25

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate or reserve from the Community Preservation Fund, including fiscal year 2015 estimated annual revenues, a sum or sums of money for Community Preservation projects or purposes, including, but not limited to, acquisitions of interests in land, all

as recommended by the Community Preservation Committee; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 26

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, or borrow a sum of money to retain the services of a consultant to update the Town's Open Space Plan; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 27

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to purchase or accept by gift a used boat from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and to transfer from available funds a sum of money for purchasing, modifying, outfitting, and equipping such boat for use by the Harbormaster, and to authorize the Board of Selectmen to take any other action as necessary to effectuate the purposes of this vote; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 28

To see if the Town will vote to establish three separate, special-purpose stabilization funds for town building capital improvements, recreational capital improvements, and the purchase of vehicles and major equipment that qualify as capital purchases, respectively; and further, to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, or borrow sums of money for each of said funds; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 29

To see if the Town will vote to amend the Town of Essex Bylaws, as follows:

CHAPTER I:

<u>Under 1-1:</u>

Currently reads:

1-1 SHORT TITLE.

This book shall be known and may be cited as The Revised General Bylaws of the Town of Essex, 1992, and is herein referred to as the revision.

Replace with:

1-1 SHORT TITLE.

This book shall be known and may be cited as the "General Bylaws of the Town of Essex". The most recently revised version shall be the prevailing authority.

<u>Under 1-2:</u>

Currently reads:

"Clerk" or "town clerk" shall mean the municipal clerk duly elected pursuant to law.

Replace with:

"Clerk" or "town clerk" shall mean the municipal clerk duly appointed pursuant to law.

Currently reads:

"Town" shall mean the Town of Essex in the State of Massachusetts.

Replace with:

"Town" shall mean the Town of Essex in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Currently reads:

"Licensed" shall mean licensed in accordance with the appropriate section or chapter of this revision.

Replace with:

"Licensed" shall mean licensed in accordance with the appropriate section or chapter of the General Bylaws of the Town of Essex or any other applicable law.

Under 1-3:

Currently reads (in the 7th paragraph):

Whenever a specific time is used in this revision, it shall mean the prevailing and established time in effect in the State of Massachusetts any day in any year.

Replace with:

Whenever a specific time is used in this Bylaw, it shall mean the prevailing and established time in effect in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts any day in any year.

CHAPTER II:

<u>Under 2-1.5:</u>

Currently reads:

2-1.5 USE OF TOWN MEETING TIME. The conduct of a town meeting not prescribed by law or by the foregoing subsections shall be determined by the rules of practice contained in TOWN MEETING TIME so far as they are adapted to town meetings.

Replace with:

2-1.5 USE OF TOWN MEETING TIME. The conduct of a town meeting not prescribed by: law, the majority of the voters present at a duly noticed town meeting, or this chapter shall be determined by the rules of practice contained in TOWN MEETING TIME, most recently revised, so far as they are adapted to town meetings.

<u>Under 2-12:</u>

<u>Currently reads:</u> **2-12 JOINT HEALTH DISTRICT.** - see 8-9, Page 805 <u>Replace with:</u> **2-12 JOINT HEALTH DISTRICT.** [Reserved for future use].

; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 30

To see if the Town will vote to amend the Town of Essex Bylaws, Chapter VI, "Zoning", Section 10.2, "Floodplain Overlay District" by deleting the District boundary description, which currently reads:

The Flood Plain District includes only the Special Flood Hazard Areas (SFHAs) within the Town of Essex designated as Zone A, AE, and VE on the Essex County Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM) issued by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for the administration of the National Flood Insurance Program. The map panels of the Essex County FIRM that are wholly or partially within the Town of Essex are panel numbers 25023C0293F, 25023C0289F, 25023C0291F, 25023C0292F, 25023C0294F. 25023C0313F, 25023C0427F, 25023C0431F, 25023C0311F, 25023C0432F and 25023C0451F dated July 3, 2012. The exact boundaries of the District are defined by the 100-year base flood elevations shown on the FIRM and further defined by the 100-year (1percent-annual-chance flood plain boundary) flood elevations contained in the Essex County Flood Insurance Study (FIS) report dated July 3, 2012. The FIRM and FIS report are incorporated herein by reference and are on file with the Town Clerk, Planning Board and Building Inspector.

in its entirety, and by replacing it with the following:

The Flood Plain District includes only the Special Flood Hazard Areas (SFHAs) within the Town of Essex designated as Zone A, AE, and VE on the Essex County Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM) issued by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for the administration of the National Flood Insurance Program. The map panels of the Essex County FIRM that are wholly or partially within the Town of Essex are panel numbers 25009C0427F, dated July 3, 2012; and 25009C0289G, 25009C0291G, 25009C0292G, 25009C0293G, 25009C0294G, 25009C0311G, 25009C0313G, 25009C0431G, 25009C0432G, and 25009C0451G, dated July 16, 2014. The exact boundaries of the District are defined by the 100-year base flood elevations shown on the FIRM and further defined by the 100-year (1-percent-annual-chance flood plain boundary) flood elevations contained in the Essex County Flood Insurance Study (FIS) report dated July 16, 2014. The FIRM and FIS report are incorporated herein by reference and are on file with the Town Clerk, Planning Board and Building Inspector.

; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 31

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, or borrow a sum of money to be used to defray operational expenses of the various Town departments for the remainder of fiscal year 2014; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 32

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, or borrow a sum of money to be used to replenish the Finance Committee's Reserve Fund for the remainder of fiscal year 2014; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 33

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, or borrow a sum of money to fund an anticipated deficit in the fiscal year 2013 Assessors' Overlay account; or take any other action relating thereto.

ARTICLE 34

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, or borrow a sum of money for the payment of unpaid bills from past fiscal years; or take any other action relating thereto.

And you are hereby directed to serve this Warrant by posting attested copies; one at the Post Office, one at the Town Hall, and one at the Essex Elementary School, in said Essex, seven days at least before the time for holding said meeting.

Given under our hand this 24th day of March, two thousand fourteen.

Jeffrey D. Jones, Chairman

Lisa J. O'Donnell

Susan Gould-Coviello

BOARD OF SELECTMEN TOWN OF ESSEX